

DAVID PINKUS

Department of Economics \diamond Copenhagen Business School
Porcelænshaven 16A, 2000 Frederiksberg, Denmark
(+45) 38 15 25 34 \diamond dpi.eco@cbs.dk

FIELDS OF INTEREST

I am an applied Economist with a strong interest in Pension Economics and Policy. My research agenda centres around the macroeconomic effects of pension systems, especially with regards to economic growth. I am also interested in individual decisions in the social security space and more broadly the interplay between financial markets and the real economy.

EDUCATION

Copenhagen Business School SINCE AUGUST 2019
Ph.D. Fellow · Department of Economics *Copenhagen (DNK)*
Project Title: “Pension Fund Investment and Productivity Growth”
Advisors: Prof. Svend Erik Hougaard Jensen
Prof. Roel Beetsma (Univ. of Amsterdam)

Bocconi University 2016 - 2018
M.Sc. in Economics *Milan (ITA)*
Thesis: “Active Decisions and Portfolio Choice in the Chilean Pension System”
Advisor: Prof. Vincenzo Galasso

Ludwig-Maximilians University 2011 - 2014
B.Sc. in Economics *Munich (GER)*
Thesis: “Chances and Limits of Infrastructure Investment by Pension Funds in Chile”
Advisor: Prof. Alexander Danzer

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Copenhagen Business School SINCE AUGUST 2019
Ph.D. Fellow · Pension Research Centre *Copenhagen (DNK)*

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-Operation and Development 2015 - 2016
Policy Consultant · Long-term Investment Project *Paris (FRA)*

OECD - Organisation for Economic Co-Operation and Development 2014 - 2015
Intern · Long-term Investment Project *Paris (FRA)*

Coller Capital AUGUST 2013
Summer Intern *London (GBR)*

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Copenhagen Business School SPRING 2020
Teaching Assistant · Macroeconomics (Bachelor) *Copenhagen (DNK)*

TECHNICAL SKILLS

STATA · Python · R · LaTeX · MS Office (Word, Excel, Powerpoint)

LANGUAGES

German (*native*) · French (*native*) · English (*fluent*) · Italian (*working knowledge*, B1 Business) · Danish (*beginner*)

SCHOLARSHIPS AND PRIZES

Jeremy Coller Foundation 2019 - 2022

Grant For Pension Research and Engagement

Ernst Ludwig Ehrlich Studienwerk 2016 - 2018 & 2011 - 2015

Merit-based scholarship

Gerhard C. Starck Foundation 2011 - 2014

Merit-based scholarship

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Copenhagen Business School SINCE 2019

Student representative for the Faculty of Economics on the school-wide PhD Committee

TSV Maccabi München e.V. 2011-2014

Management of the table tennis section

OTHER INTERESTS

History, European politics, diving, backpacking (30+ countries), social movements